BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Proposal #: 27-10JUN14 — Purchase of Service Contracts for Boone
County Community Children’s Services — 2014 Application

ADDENDUM #2 - Issued May 28, 2014

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Request for Proposal and is hereby incorporated into and
made a part of the Request for Proposal documents. Offerors are reminded that receipt of this addendum
should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror’s Proposal Response.

Scope of Work for the above noted Request for Proposal and the work covered thereby are herein
modified as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and
effect:

1. Change Bid Due Date and Opening Date to the following:

Response Submission Deadline: July 10, 2014, 1:15 p.m. Central Time
Proposal Opening: July 10, 2014, 1:30 p.m. Central Time

. Attached for informational purpose are the pre-proposal conference sign-in sheets from the
conferences that were held on May 23, 2014,

. Provided for informational purpose is the evaluation weighted criteria that will be used by the
Children’s Services Board to evaluate the proposal responses received.

Agency and Service Information 15%
Evaluation 50%
Budget 35%

. The County has received the following questions and is providing a response:

May the 15-page limitation on the application narrative be exceeded (under section V.
Application)?

Response: Every effort should be made to stay within the 15-page limitation. Should
Offeror have pertinent information that exceeds 15 pages, additional pages may be
submitted.

Do you want the entire regional budget within the entire state budget?

Response: The budget submitted should be consistent with the agency’s annual independent
financial audit.

Section IV. Funding Available, in the RFP, states that indirect costs are not allowed. Addendum
#1 states indirect costs are allowed. Which is correct?

Response: The RFP states additional indirect costs will not be allowed. As stated in
Addendum #1, administrative and indirect costs are allowable; however, for Purchase of
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Service proposals, expenses will be evaluated by the overall unit cost. Budget narratives
should provide a detailed explanation of the overall unit cost for service.

Is it acceptable to define outcomes as short-term, intermediate, and long term?
Response: Yes. Please stay within the format of Attachment A.
How will billing occur?

Response: It is anticipated agencies will be reimbursed for services provided through
contract. The agency will provide the service at a unit cost and invoice Children’s Services.

Can letters of support be used in lieu of Memorandums of Understanding to demonstrate
collaboration with other agencies?

Response: Yes.

Regarding Attachment B — Agency Financial Information, we do see the “other revenue” line, but
we would like for individual lines to be added to this form for private insurance and private pay.

Response: There will not be additional lines added for private insurance and private pay at
this time. Please provide a detailed description of the agency’s revenue in the budget
narrative.

By: Wﬁ‘i{‘é /®§

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #2 to Request for Proposal 27-10JUN14 — Purchase of
Service Contracts for Boone County Community Children’s Services — 2014 Application receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:

Address:

Phone Number: Fax Number:

E-mail:

Authorized Representative Signature:

Authorized Representative Printed Name:
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET

27-10JUN14 - Service Contracts for Boone County Children’s Services
May 23, 2014, 10:00 a.m. central time

28-24JUN14 - Pilot Programs that Provide Innovative Service Friday
May 23, 2014, 11:00 a.m. central time

Representative Name

Business Name

Telephone Number

Fax Number

Melinda Bobbitt

Boone County Purchasing

8R6-4391

886-4390

Kelly Wallis

Children’s Services Board

886-7218

Joanne Nelson

Children's Services Board

886-4298
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PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE SIGN IN SHEET

27-10JUN14 — Service Contracts for Boone County Children’s Services
May 23, 2014, 10:00 a.m. central time

28-24JUN14 - Pilot Programs that Provide Innovative Service Friday
May 23, 2014, 11:00 a.m. central time

Representative Name

Business Name

Telephone Number

Fax Number

Melinda Bobbitt

Boone County Purchasing

886-4391

§86-4390

Kelly Wallis

Children’s Services Board

886-7218

Joanne Nelson

Children's Services Board

886-4298

Raudette frerste,

Luthtram Fass

children’s Ser /;?/

$15-995 5

YYD Y9

7

g

i

{1411/‘ L $Sh g ﬂ/_&/’/ v-r.'/[l/(/

%ld ﬂ-ﬁmzm

386- 00 2a

¥yY2-8330

Greak Cirely

N0 3 -
({)9“89’

3%~ 268 -§30)

?(/’Dlmj HJU)MAWH

Guat Circle

D4 o= (3

WZ@&//Q

M|St(f ()HQQTQ

Cﬂl(‘(a/ KML AAAJC ,‘:/1‘}1‘_',';,)‘.

. D5 N6

- X 0230

: _Sh(,ﬂu Lock

i Care fure of (D

573-353 ~193D

AY-75¢032D

NN el
0‘)“3\32(‘%

LOUNN o ouer s~ U
PASS)

SAR Sl

[Chnsey Mayer

Dluep l Tadlgrass E”’ﬂl\‘i Servites

(1€9) sH1-1112%

coneyer @ dccco iy

TS 841-S 117

) & ?CHA' b

W%ﬁ- 7¢70

. Mﬂs\‘ms— (G

CHH LUW[nasYnegu’wb@{

SOup-155,

14, &d{"[f W\WH

15.

(ﬂw_\\\ﬁmz _\I_r{'os a

"oy

wd Lot 1O

16.

17

RFP #: 27-10JUN14

5/28/14




